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SUBJECT: .. _-posed Award of Car.tract or G: .·J1 t 

FROM: URBAM MASS T!< MlSPORTATION ADMJt.IISTRATIOtl 

TO: Director of Public Affairs, S-80 
Director of Public Affairs, UPA-1 

The following contract or grant is proposed 

\1 :. . - . :: . 

CONTRACT OR GrlANT NUMBER: MN-03-0004 

Jl.D!-'iINISTERED BY: 

NAME/ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR· OR GRANTEE: . 

Mr. Camille D. Andre 

Chief Administrator, Metropolitan Transit Commission 

330 Metro Square, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101 

i 
Contractor or Grantee Contact for Further Informaticn: (The con~act shoulc 
be the Contractor's or Grantee's ptililic information officer.) I 

I 

Name /Title: Mr. Camille D. Andre , Chief Administrator 

Amount: .:::S__,_l.J.,__,_l..::;2..:::3.J.,.:::.5...:..7.:::.6 ____ Amount Previously Obligated: ..;i$..::i.9 .... ,..1...7_.__?...J3~,.l..l8:..J.Ou0 ____ _ 

Source (s ) of Loca.l Share: Funds from the Metrooolitao Transit r: o1"rnisc;,i on 

SU!>L"-1AR'o. OF i<CRK TO BE PERFOR!-!ED: (Include enough information to clearly 
describe the ~ork to he done. In addition, attach the detailed copy of the 
statement o f work): 

This amendment will cover th e additional cost of acguirinq the tanajbJP 

assets from the Tvlin City Lines, · Inc. This acauisition by condemn2tion •:1a s 

finally se ttled by mutual aqreen:en t after six years of litiaa tioo 1·1b..uicwhi--

included appea l s by both parties to th~ Minnesota 

PLACE ( s ) OF ?2RFON'1A!\CE : 

Minneapolis, Saint Paul Area 

UMTA F 101 Page 1 of 2 
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[)n 1- ~i C ]rj_ __ x ..... G_...2._.Q.,._..1)_,,1 ________ __; _____ _ 

WILL THE CONTRACT OR GRJl . .NT INCLUD.:: R & D FUNDS? ~10 

IF A CONTRJ\CT - -
I 

d 
i : . 

rm 
A. ADVERTISED OR NEGOTIATED? 

B. co:..:PETITIVE OR SOLE: SOURCE? ,, 
(If sole source, attach ~j-~-s~t~i~f~l~.c-a-t·.-:-i-o~n~).._ _______ -L..1:------~ 

(If competitive, identify by attachment the bidders oi offerors 
' 

and their proposed prices. If a technical evaluation 'was 

required, also ider.tify offerors deterninecl to be capUble of 

per forming the required v.•ork.) I 
C. IS AWARD 'l'O BE MADE TO ?HS LO\": BIDDER, OR TO THE LOt-1 OFFE~OR DETERNHiED 

TO BE CAPABLE OF FERFORMH~G TEE WORK? ~I/A I 
(If award is net being mace to such a lmt bidder or offerer, 

atta:::h a justification for the proposed award .) 

I 

D; HAS A PROTEST AGAINST AWARD BEEN FILED, OR IS ONE EXPECTED TO BE 

FILED? N A ! 
(If affirmative, submit details on an attachment) 

IF A GRANT 

A. Include as an attachment information on the grantee's capability to 

administer the grant , e . g ., results of pre-grant award surveys, 

prior experience in handling Federai funds , results of recent 

audits, etc. The capa~ility of the grantee was established at t he 

time the original grant was approved . 
P-RIOR cm:GR.ESSION.Z\L INTEREST BY : 

CONGRESSIONAL NOTIFICATION TO: 

Senator's Name, Party and Exten sion: Walter F. Mondale (D) x55641 

Senator's Name, Party and Exte.nsion: Herbert H. Humoh rey (fl) x53244 

~ 
/~Representative's Name, Party and Extension: Bi 11 frenze l ( R) x5 237 l 

Representative's Name, Party and Ext~nsion: Joseph E. Karth (0) x56631 
~~~, 

Representative ' s Name , Party ?.nd Extension : Richard Holan (D) .x~ 

'\. •. 
•" •,' 

UMTA F 101 cl Page 2 of 2 



• 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 



I . 

• 

~· 
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RENEWAL / / 
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,,.-. v '"' • con c i nue or bacK' ~ f n ) 
• 1 ecessary 

i.~~(~ 

Tin:e~ Date 
-;-::---::;;-~~...:_~~~-

2 ·~Y.~cB) 
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CO!lGR::SSi-iAN : ( t · cony1nue on back if necessary) 

1 . 2 ~ 3 :2 J 3 'tJ 3 1 4 3 B -;- Lf o 
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Ti me , Date 

MAILED -- Date 

WHITE f-'.OUSE I I 

rn IT r.:;Ls 

• 

, 
i 
I 
! 
! 
i 
! 
I 

I , 
I 

I . 
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f red A. ~ ffo rper 
G;aner·al Hanager 

. . .. 
":,. "';" 

(714)540-2910 

• 
<tT~. -; _-r;-li ~In I) {{ f .• r f,\ ' .. ::. r f1.01 r CT :t;: c; I' ;r?-:.,.; ----~__,.......,,_.,..-~ ' ~~~-~~· , ... . 

\'.' AS H!l lr.1 C>li , f'. t . H'-':~ll 
T-:01tF\Cf,TIOf1 OF GfV~h!r /'-..\\AHD AC"T!O ~~ - Uin itnn;:~ion 

Countv SanttAtion Distri cts 
of brtngt County 

Po ~.ox mn 
fountain Yaney Cl\ 9270B 

Orange County Cong. M st.25 f32 ,34 f39 t:-~~~~~~--~~~-~-~-~---~~~--~·~----~~-~-~--~·- -----·~~~--~--~~~-

li. tl?.OJt c:t lOCA"t rvu (l tt~l f r.l />Hllu ~·) pn; f!dl v. 0111\N![( \ '<H: ~----(;-·f_,_v_f?_LA_c_-;. __ -----1-.....---c_c_u_H_l_'< ____ ._~_T __ "_:i_. (_· f _:::!_~~!_t_::~'-Ol!At. £};$1 RI p -

at Ct'A~l.~llh'n y ~~<!' l,!l..1• TJQJ.{ 

1,7001{}~~ 

• ~- ~fo\.tlT f~OG'f> t-.~ 
Con$ trvctf on G1·ants for lffiT Works 
('ftl!. l"~m 1<'>. 66. 

Oasign of improv~ments to Plant f.2. 

-W;J::JP,J\\ \ f L!J.'D"<T f"\' ;.,Pf·ROP\1.lA·t (;)N to( l,':H. tn (l)iHROL HO. ---· 
/5 GB?'.01 08 COD23B l \. : 

• . l s .. ~· •, ·-. 
! ·: ~ ... ·. ' 
:1'.' '\ . : 
~ ... ....... ...._. = " "' r:i;. ~:'lll1QI Iii 11111,.i s fl!:. .i!I! 

:e:~ 

P.C CO\JN'l HO. 

S5n092DV2 

.............-

Spedal Uni t. 

<>uJ Cl. Cfi!..fO ? .LH 

4l. ll 2f336 ,G2!1 

.....,...._ ..... . .,._ .... -.... . . -... - ·.- ·· ·--· .. 
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ST.~.TE : ~ 

f:1i<G:Ji!T: 

f!E11': I I RE~!~\.;µ,L I I 

r[:J I 
\,... . •S..... ._ I I 

r:·;,C\IL I I 

SE1;.::.10RS: (continue on back if necessary) 

Spoke to --------------

Ti me , Date -------------

2. &_._~ 

.. Spoke to 
----

----
----

-~ 

Ti1.1e, Date -------------

COilGRESSViAN: (con ti m:2 on back if r.ecessary) 

i. E~"'- ... ' - f\ 
Spob to 'J. ,;i.c.f /( 

Time, Date -~~-~~,2_Q _ _ ~J_c_· ~c_c _ ____ _ 

MAILED -- Date 1) f+, 'f1d_ 
-------

0'---'-
-~;:___

c.~:;..=
.~-~
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U.S. ENVIR O N M ENTAL P ROTECTION AG E N CY 

WASHI NG T ON, D . C . 20460 

""'· 

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AV/ ARD ACTION-Construction 

(Nore: A 11·crd s are mbjecr to d edi11:irin11 by apu.'ica11t) 

!1. EPA OF F ICE OF L EGISLA TIO N car. TACT ITEL EPHOf~E 2. GRANT A GREEMENT/AMENDMEN T T O BE MAILE D TO APPLICt' 

Car ol Fina ch (202) 755-0488 O N OR AFTER 5/4/76 
' 
' J. ISSUI NG OFFI C E 

4. LOG N UMBER 5. DATE OF AWARD 

l EPA, Water Division 
: Region III, Philadelphia, Pa. Three-C-269 4/27 /76 

15. CO MMUNITY R EP O R PROJ DIR ECTOR {Nam e, Title , T elephone) 7 . GRANTEE {Name, Street, City, State, LIP Code, County , Cong. Dist., 

' Clair A. Snell City of Lebanon Authority 
~ 

. . 
' ·-

Chairwoman City Pi.all 

i 717/273-6732 Lebanon 
I PA 17042 

l .,_,,,. ~ -. Lebanon C-0unty 
i 
l 

Cong. Dist. 16 

I 
. - -· 

;8. PROJECT LOCATION (Areas impacted b y project ) 9. GRANTEE TYPE 

1 CITY/PLACE COUNTY STATE I CONGRESSIONAL D ISTR I CT 

j 

.Authority 

> 
l 
; 
{ 

13. VENDOR CODE 

~ 
110. COMMUNITY POPULATION l1. F IELD OF SCIENCE ;'{/·"\ 12. PROJECT STEP 

.)(::;:::J:{: .·.·. :.;.:.· 

! 29,480 
-:-~. :;;; .. :::.:; ·>-:···:·.·. III ··. ·-·:- .. :<·.:: ;· .. :<:: .. 

-- --
11 4 . EPA C O N TACT FOR PROJE CT INFOR M ATION (Name, Title, Telep/lone) I 15. G RANT NUMBE R 

1
16. T Y PE O F GRANT ACTION 

! John Machi ta, Jr.' Chief C-420817-01-0 New 

i Grants Administration Branch 
1. ! 215/597-9873 

l7 . PROJE CT PE R loo 18. IDGET PERIOD 

I 

' · 

. ·;\,.· . 

. . 

' 

. 

' 
.. ~.:;,:::. !-: 

;.1 9. GRANT PR OGRAM 
20 . G R ANT MAKING AUT HORITY (P.L . T i tle, Si!ction) 

l . Construction Grants for Wastewater Treatment 
~ CFDA Program No. 66. 418 Works 92-500. Sec. 201 

-
'21 . 22. TOTAL PROJECT COST . 25. FO R MER C::LIGIBLE COST 26. 

FORMER AWARD 
FORM ER AWARD 

.' -". F Y<t}/:'.~/.- .: · .. :.: . ..:'. ... :>?. :\:;;;:~)· 
... 

' \:1 E 
E s 0 E $ 0 

fT D $ 
$ ·.i"· LC p 

THIS ACTION 23. T OTA L B U DGET COST . ho C H ANGE IN ELIGIBLE COST A THIS ACTION 

" O F 
... ...... :::-::-?\::: 

. s 
\T U $ .......... \.•":·•-.•·• 

.. •.· . P T $ 0 A 

,H N $ 
.. 

$ 5,716,350 
M 

-~ -::o 
~;:·0.t:i.XPENOEO PRIOR YR . BAL. 3 CU R RENT E LIGIBLE C OST T 

\R S 

·- --

A MENDE D TOTAL 

J $ 

; 27. PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION 

i 
( 
l 

t 

... \:•"• ... 
. .. . : . < \\ .• . .: . . . .. <•:;) • .:•:· .... . . 

J 

AME N DED TOTAL 

$ 7 .621.800 s 5.716.350 

Construction of additions and modifications to existing sewage treatment plant. 

I 28. OTHE R INFORM ATION 

i29 . 
F ISCAL D A T A 

~ PROGRA."'1 ELEl'v1ENT F Y A PPRO PR IATION DOC U MENT CO N TRO L NO. ACCOUNT N O . 

Af3.A592 7 68X0103. P5C095 S592034BV4 41 .11 
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DATE RECEIVED: L/- ,;i "if 

~.TE OF A\·IARD: '-f- ~ J 
STATE: /1d 
P..t:ou:n: 

Cfi.LL 

I I 

I I 

RENEWAL I I 

MAIL I I 
SENP.TOR.S: (continue on back if necessary) 

Spoke to --------------
Time, Date -------------
2. ~(ti-) 
Spoke to --------------Tirr.e, Date -------------CONGRESSMAN: (continue on back if necessary) 

·~~-';;>"";~......,_., ( I?,; y 
Spoke to _.,.4:S::::A~~;;%:lC~---L~=-!J:::...--=3..:.if ( ___ _ 

MAILED -- Date 

WHITE HOUSE 

INITL~LS 

-------------
I I 

(()I ;;id I 

.. 



• 
U.S. ENVIRONM~NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

WASHINGTON. D . C. 2 0460 

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD ACTION-Construction 
{Note: Awards r.re s;ibje.:t to dccli11atio11 hy app,'icantj 

OFFICE OF LEGl::LATION co~."!"ACT I TELEPHONE 2. GRAl·JT AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT TO BE :,t,AILED TO APPLICANT :arol Finch (202) 755-0488 ON OR AFTER 
4/29 /76 llNG OFFICE 

4. LOG NUMBER 5. DATE OF AWARD :PA, Water Division 
~ 4/27 /76 :.egion III; Phi la. , Pa. Three-C-270 ' )1.-0:1·~ iMUNITY REP OR PROJ DIR ECTOR (Xame, Title, Telephone) 7. GRANTEE (Name, Street, City, Srate, zjp Code, Counry, Cong. f)ut.) 

~obert L. Dodd, P •. E. Commissioners of Carr.bridge lirector of Public Works of the City of P. o. Box 255 Cambridge Cambridge 101/228-19 55 HD 21613 -. 
Dorchester County 
Cong. Dist. 01 

PROJECT LO CAT ION (Areas impacted by project ) 9 . GRANTEE TYPE 
CITY/PLACE COUNTY STATE CONGRESSIONt>.L DISTR I CT 

Citv 
13. VENDOR CODE 

MMUNITY POPULATION 11.1. i=1:,~~(f ~ci:;cE .•. • ·:· ... 12. PROJECT STEP 
2,260 III 

A CONTACT FOR PROJ ECT INFORMAT ION (Name, Title, Telephone) 115. GHANT NUMBER 16. TYPC: OF GRANT ACTION rohn Machita, Jr.' Chief C-240351-01-0 New ;rants .Administration Branch 
~15/597-9873 ~. l P"'.RIOD 18. SUDGET PER IOD 

.·· .... \ : .. 

•··· · .··· :{ ... ·:r .... . .. 
.ANT PROGRAM 20. GRANT MAKING AUTHORITY (P.L. Title, Section) 
:onstruction Grants for Wastewater Treatment 
'DA Program No. 66. 418 Works 92-500- Sec. 201 
DRMERAWARD 22. TOTAL PROJECT COST 25. FORMER E LIGI BLE COST 26. FORMER AWAR D . ·.-:·. •:;- -~_ -:/ . ·:.·., . 

$ ., ~c s 0 E $ 0 p HIS ACTION 
2•3'. T0.1:.~t ;~~OGE~ COST 

10 CHANGE IN E LI G IBLE COST A THIS ACTION GS 
· •. PT $ 0 A $ 1,556,250 $ . . 

M R MENDED TOTAL 24 . UNEXPENDED PRIOR YR . . BAL. 0 CURRENT E LIGIBLE COST T AMENDED TOTAL 
:.··."" .. /.'> J 

2.075.000 1 556 .2.50 $ ............. $ ~ $ 
~OJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION 

:onstruction of a sewerage system with intercepting sewers, 2 pumping stations and c-elated force mains. 
\ 

THER INFORMA TION 

~ 

• 1>· FO~ 
j.... ~ .. .... 

F ISCAL DATA ~~ ~I RAM ELEMENT FY APPROPRIAT ION DOCUMENT CONTHOL NO. ACCOUNT NO. oS\C'c L ~B~IG AMT 
.....:- -7 

i -
ADA592 75 68X0103. i M.5C02lf S592033BV3 4J .11 1,556,2501 .. 

. . -
orm 5700· 113 (Rev. 6·75 ) 
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UNITED STATES 

ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545 

MEl.'DRANDUM TO: 

FROM: 
/ 

noR ;;> S "'.11 -
.,.,, • Y ' b 1 'J 

The Honorable Max L. Friedersdorf 
Assistant., to the President 

I .: /' /;• - ' / 

·;, H. Holli~ter Cantus, Director 
Office of Congressional Relations 

SUBJECT: Advance Notification of a Contract Extension with 
EG&G, Inc. (Edgerton, Germenhausen & Grier), 45 
Williams Street, 'Wellesley, Massachusetts, a Prirre 
Contractor of the Nevada Operations Office, for an 
18..:.r.r.onth Period Through Calendar Year 1977. 

Date/Time of 
Contract Execution: Thursday, April 29, 1976, noon 

Date/Time Advance 
Notification: 

Ibllar Arrount: 

Congressional 
District Affected: 

Remarks: 

Wednesday, April 28, 1976, P.M. 

The 1976 scope of w:::>rk is est.irrated at $44.3 million 

Massachusetts -- Senator Edward M. Kennedy, 
Senator Edward W. Brooke, Congresswoman Margaret M. 
Heckler(]) ~·Lu.f. w/~ ;(tj-~3S--
Nevada -- Senator Howard W. Cannon, Senator Paul 
Laxalt, Congressman Jim San~.@~ , c./~o 

y.b-Cf fR'i. { o/ 

Negotiations involved adjustments in the prior \vork 
contract for the first six m::mths of 1976 and new 
w:::>rk for the last six rronths. The scope of work for 
1977 will be negotiated in late 1976. EG&G, Inc. 
is the prime contractor for instrumentation and other 
technical services related to the nation's underground 
nuclear weapons testing program, which is carried out 
at ERDA' s Nevada Test Site sone 65 miles northwest 
of Las Vegas . 

(} 5 tt,,,_J:,;,,_,_; -!!-!! ~-J ;Ji~ 'f/l,,WJ(><- f/:,2{ -/·£!:1,-

. - ""'' di I-. 'J- tJk·-k.-L.l!>.c.rtlltG .. ..., ~01r /l. i.; ~o\..UT101\t (j) If_ ~}Jl.e)t... - -f/1 Jd' /)1,~f.12 ... '°•~ 
~~~~ ;ve~. ~ ·. ~ <- ~ • 

«" ~ ~ ~ m ~ 
~ ~ ~ 

"7-6- ""~ ......... 
7??6-191~ e 
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UNITED STATES 
ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20545 

.ME:r-'.DRANDUM TO : 

FROt'1: 

The Honorable Max L. Friedersdorf 
Assistant to the President 

-- / - . I / ·/ "/•_,., L ,.'---
/ H.· Hollister Cantus, Director 

/ _, Office of Congressional Relations 

SUBJECT: 

Date/Tine of 

Advance Notification of Contract Award in Excess 
of $1 Million to Sparton Southwest, Inc. , 9621 
Coors Road, N.W., Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Contract Execution: Thursday, April 29, 1976, P.M. 

Date/Tine Advance 
Notification: Wednesday, April 28, 1976, P.M. 

Dollar Arrount: 

Congressional 
District Affected: 

Rerrarks: 

$1,290,445 

Senator Joseph M. H~ntoya, Senator Pete V. Dorrenici, 
Congressroan Manuel Lujan, Jr. -~ w/pl"'T-YJ,(Q_,f,u'A.' < (c?:,/{,;, ( 1 ~ .,_ r~ 

The Sandia Laboratories, an ERDA pr.irre contractor, 
will execute a contract to fabricate 340 IXXJ-201/ 
A37-PAL/Jl.J!1A.C aircraft cockpit controllers (an 
electronic link to the v..reapons being carried by the 
aircraft) for the F 100 and F 104 Aircraft. 

(/, .j/ /}Z.Jif-e'cl ~ ,- "'K, cr--d(j i<'e1tM11Ru 
~f ;O,'lf 



Appr~of hy S!:(tf:tl)fy Jomu Lynn 

• 

~ n ;(~ t'.\T~ r.i !:?~ r] !F4'1 . ~ ~?' F" ~ f\. R ~·~~~J m b~~~£l~ ~ ~t~~ k\tl 
U.S. D~PA~TMt!Ni 01? HOUS9NG 
AND UrtUjAN D~V~lOPf~~NT 
V~A5HINaiON D.t. 20410 

-C-

=·~:vo:r, City of Gul:fnort. 
}'·. 0. !:'.:))'. 5 9 
:Julf'p!:>)'t, :.i; 395(11 

FOi~ RELEASE ._-): .}!J' '7 ~ 
Protect Number ~76-J.:C-2tl-OJ02 

Tut o1 At'WOuttt S 



llL.So ~g~b-\~V£!1\~N·rr C~ ~OY~B~3G A ~ D U ~ tl ffe'-! ff;t ~ ~ V t; !!.. C f7J ~~ ii ff-! 1 W~GHi~GVO!ffl «.l .. ~. fi<;; of le~l,~tiv~ AHoiu 
· '.t~pn-::ht N~r (~01} 75!>-TJSO 

·- \ ~--:. .- - - . . :-::) Ap~t hy ~n~,,., Gut3 A. Hilb· ! ... 

; Tv,•: 0 L~ .· . Cil: G1<Sl\! < 0 Corttrod 0 P.~nr'lt\tltitt 0 -· ' - . ·_:-::,·. ----------------. . . '. N<iMt vi ?r~u11t " · . Corr1J111mi-ty Develo'P!Dent l31ook Gront Program 
A~ount O~Hgo~atl ·TQ;\l(!y $ l .3-:ir1,ooo 
1>\~ount Provlo1.1~ly CMl~~te>d $ __ ........,.._.,.. ________ _ 

?~H~n end Briltf Disnd~ll~~ bf Ptoi:stt St~at CJru:url.'r.:iJ.ottont SJ.µ'li ta:cy $ff~er ;i:mn:rovement~; !t.o.m Drain'"-?~; P~ llnl;irove.n'lenta; Rouai.ll« Aasit'1tano~ Progr$l. Activitioat Street 

.MHhnot lnfor1;:1tlH-l'1n -----~----~----

1 I 
I 

Rgno:t-apl ~ l3 e!'.ni 9 W. SM.1-... e:=~'--Ha;yor~ City of Port Arthur 
P.O~ Bo:i: 399 
P t Ari' rn T '978 or c.nur, .i.~'UJ 

' - -t.1 :!1.rnen PMt'rY Ctl P# PH¢Nll Pt!~\l(HI C: A LU!t> OAT't' ANtl Tt"'.1.tl 

I 

I 
r 

\ 

I 

\ 

. frn , ..• r,--. ht1 Toiler 
r~ 

1:10'[;1. -n~..,~J5jbTl •.Gc111 .Tp..ck Bl:tloks I 
-

-

":;-rffi T>,·, t. P:J..:[C'" ?'l b,-7l•'1-168':\ I 
,q{..~ (~-7$) Ptor!""' <;;i (ti9n lo n\>~:>ltt• 

-------------- · 

T? . 
1) 

.fL__J C} 

' 

I . ) \ .. 
}! ·~""' .~ A .j 1 
J;. /,.,c--l-C-- \ 1; V.<F JI;~ L I ~·IJ.A1..M /Inf f/ ..ti I") r 10: ·l.~F '--"' 

I. MD. l~ .i ._._ \ n - ti 
ti 
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OHic'* ol l-:-gisk>ti~ AH~it' 
· Tele~ H~r {202) 15.S-~ 

<:~_;/~#~t by ~i~t~ Cot lo A_-Hill1 . 

. " -· ~ . .. :-
... - . ~ .. : -

•• . - ••·. t 

. . 

Typ&~ 0 Looi. 0 Gro.,,t 00 Contt~i:;~ 0 Rutr~cti~ 0 ----~-

Na~• ~f PrQ-9f1Jt>t. C~OO™ni ty nevelt;;i~tnt. Bl.o .... c.-'lk'"--"'C ..... r,... ... ~ou.t-=-__..'E...,n..._t ..... i_..l ..... l..s;;p<;.;I".<::P ..... O..i..t __________ _ 

To Hit A l':io u 11t $ -.::.l.a.1 Ox.. ..2:x.6~, O:.i..O~o...__ ___ _ 

Rccipl,.;,t ""d Lot:c!li)M ~r Proiect City AL £;1 ortn.t:.£?. _______ _ 

Post Office Box 98 
~--~~~~~-~--~~·~l~~~,~~4~~~.~~~~,.-1-A~l~a~b~~~-~~,__~3~~~9~J..v.O-·~-~~~~--~-~----~ 

~tH~0$£' and &rhif . o~'Jtdpti~ of Pr~i&c;t -'rl_~i~ .µsnt ;..•il 1 n,{" h:\ th~ improvep"~111 c1f r.:ol1d '';H ti;,, 

imµt«JVC strt.:tHJ; :md ::iJ.<lcw•u.ks• fl\''1 racility and s~rvieP..~, Correct.ions of !itortn drain~ i 

rchnhU Hati~u and CQncentr[lt~cl cnde enforr"'""f''lt' io:pr.ove lnrnl(j,, nr11•1•atfon,dpirel op ·" 

frr,prove the W,.C. Haildy Hi.r.toricul Site, itt',provl'! recreational fc1ci I ities. 

O~hcr AgitM:i;.t~ICol'!troctot: lnvclved _______ - -------- ------------

Hono~able Willi~n E. B~l$O~ 

Hnyo~t city 0£ rlo~cncc 
Po~x .. tff r J.ce ~ox 98 -------
Florence, Alah,!!tn:,i 356_3_0 __ _ 
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United States Department of the Interior 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240 

April 29, 1976 

Robert Wolthuis 
The White House 

John Kyl 
Assistant Secretary for Congressional 

and Legislative Affairs 

Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant 
Bureau of Outdoor Recreation 

*Secretary Kleppe will hold a press conference in Atlanta tomorrow 
at 1 :30 p.m. and will make the following announcement regarding the 
approval of a Land and Water Conservation Fund grant. A Departmental 
press release will be issued April 30 on this subject. 

Project: 

Description: 

Amount: 

Congressional 
District: 

Georgia 

*Please note 

Chattahoochee Palisades State Park 

Acquire 71 acres of unspoiled river frontage and 
palisades as an addition to Chattahoochee Palisades 
State Park. Future development of the property \<Ji 11 
include picnicking and hiking facilities 

$1 ,079,089.00 

House 

Larry McDonald (D) 

~', 
'i. I~ 

Senate 

Herman E. Talmadge (D) 
Sam Nunn (D) 

Save Energy and You Serve America! 

" 
. -' . 
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FOR RELEASE ON RECEIPT 

• 

Charles Eisch~n (202) 377-511·3 

co~ ... MERCE GUARANTEES LOAN 
TO HELP SAVE JOBS 
AT GRAl~D RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 

s 'ecretary of Commerce Elliot Richardson t.oQ.a.y atl:t=i.Gunood 

' 
approval of guarantees. of two·loans totaling $1,050,000 to help save 

180 j~bs in Kent County, Michigan. 

Ricahrdson said the Grand Rapids Gypsum Company applied for 
the loan guarantee from the Commerce Department's Economic Develop-
ment Administration. --

/" The firm will use on loan for $725,000 to purchase equipment) 
I needed to develop a second level of its gypsum mine. A $325,000 

loan will be used for wor,king capital to operate the mine and 
wallboard and gypsum processing plants. · . 

The mine and associated manufacturing complex are located 
astrid~ th~ cit~'limits o f Grand Rapids and the adjacent town of 

- Walke.r . 
. 

· Company officials report unanticipated expenditures in 
connection with the· installation·of anti-pollution equipment coupled 
with the closing of a haulway from firs t-leve l mining operat ions 
threaten continued operation o f the Grand Rapids facil~ty . 

In addition to saving 180 jobs f o r Kent County, the o fficials 
expect to increase.the firm's work force by 56 persons when f ull 
operations ar~ achieved at the second-level of the mine . Most of 
the additional workers are expected to come from the ranks o f t he 
unemployed. 

In today ' s action, EDA is gua~a~teeing 90 percent of the unpaid 
balance o f loans being made to the Grand Rapids Gypsum Company by 
the Old Kent Bank & Trust Compa ny o f Gra nd Rapids. The $725,000 
loan is to be repaid over 20 years at an interest rate ~--
a bove the bank's prime rate . The $325,000 loan is to 
six y e ars at 1-1/2 perc e n€ above the prime rate . 
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Contact: Joe Marshall 
(202) 426-4043 
. UMTA 76-

A $9,636,£76 Urban Mass Transportation Administration (UMTA) 

grant to the Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of 

Oregon for public transportation improvements in Portland, Oregon 

was announced today by Robert E. Patricelli, UMTA Administrator. 

"Significant sums of Federal money are now available for 
the improvement and expansion of public transportation facilities 
in our nation's urban areas," Patricelli said. "We encourage 
initiatives such as those being made in Portland to provide more 
efficient facilities for the administration and maintenance of 
the city's transit system, which presently serves 80,000 riders 
each day." 

Improvements include the final design, engineering, site 
developme nt and construction of a major n ew central maintenance 
and administrative facility for Portland's bus system. 

The planned facilities will replace three separate buildings 
constructed more than one-half century ago as trolley barns. 
The new facilities will consist of a two-story maintenance build
ing and a three-story office building. 

The project also provides for the acquisition of additional 
land for parking, office and service equipment and for the pur
chase and installation of bus stop shelters and information signs. 

The Tri-County Metropolitan District of Oregon is providing 
the local share of the project cost . 

-- 0 --

A local source of information is Thomas S. King, General 
Manager , Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of 
Oregon, 520 S .W. Yamhill Street , Portland , Oregon 9i204, ~503 
233-8373. (UMTA Project No. OR- 03-0009) !t • 1i ) 
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· SUBJECT: Proposed Award of Contract or Gran.t 

FR0!1: 

TO; Dir~ctor of Public Affairs, S-80 

Director of Public Affairs, UPA-1 · 

!"-~ f\D' -;-,-
• ....,. I ..._. ,-; I ~ ( _ • 

The followir.g ccr.tract or grant is proposed for award: 

.... 
ADMI?HSTE~D BY: 

NA!·'.E/r.DDFESS o: cm:TF-1:.CTC~ OR GFA!\TEE: 

'f 

Contractor er Grantee Contact for Further Informatic~: (The contact she~:~ 

be the Contraccor's or Grantee's public infor~ation officer.) -

Name/Title: _-,-,;·.'7;-r.~/' S': ~,,,,,.., ·r:;/,,?11./'I/ ~:·. -,1, · ?..z,,,. 
I 

Sourcc(s} 

I' ( . 
SUM.'l.AR_. OF WCR..P\. TO BE FERFOR1·'.ED: (Include enough information to clearly 

d~scritc the ~ork to be done. In addition, attach the detailed copy of ~~e . 

statenen i of ~ork) : 

--rl' ~ . 
//.!.-: . .; /-'/\';;;- . t:!:ll ,2:-f.1:7· 

#--13.' / J "/''-(',,,, ~ ~ ' .-, . 

. ' '} /1,,, :)("_1,,-,/1-1-

~ cA v~{.; ~ ~ 

I 7 
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PROJECT o::~.::ICE?. _;IJjQ EXTENSim;: 

WILL THE cm:TP.AC7 CR G?]•.!lT BICLl.!DE R & D FU~iD3? /Ile 

IF A CO:lTP_!l.(T - -

A. /J)VEP.':LISE:J OR :IEGOTIATED? 

B. co~~PETI~TlE OR SOLE SOtiRCE? 

(If sole source, attach justi~icacicn) 
(If co~petitive, identify ~y attach~ent the bidders or offerc~s 

and their proposed prices. If a technical · evaluation was 

required, also ider.tify of ferors determined to be capable of 
pcrfcm.ing the requi:!:'ed work.) 

C. IS AWARD ':':'0 BE !·~;!)E '!'O '!:'HE LC~·: EIDDE:R, OR TO TEE LOW OFFErtCR DETEP~·::~:ED 

TO BE G.P ABLE OF PERFOR:·IHlG TEE WOP-K.? 

D. 

. (If award is net being· made to such a l.ow o::..a:::.er or offerer, 

attach a justification for the proposed award.) 

' 
HAS A PR07EST AGAINST AWF>.RD BEE~ FIL:C:D, OR IS O:~E EXPECTED TO BE 

FILED? ' 

(If affirraative, suDmit details on an attac~~ent) 

IF A GR.:\NT 

\ 
A. Include as an attachment info~ation on the grantee's capability to 

administer the grant, e.g., results of pre-grant award surveys, 

. prior expcrier.ce in handl_ing fed.era),'~ funds~e~7 o: ·2cent 

J A ~ fdi ts, etc .fl-?-· r~ !)!.- / '/.t.-?t.ci t:'{,{,~1r~Cj71 'fYl"!C! li'<.I ~--i:-1.ft C u'J:·(( 
7,f...C-/'"Yl.C• a . a ;"''-! ~;/V'f.1 v;.t,.:(,,_ c. ic~-· ... ~ r:0:)o..A(~Ty fe 1..t/'a/,__r!f~T Ti.-l-p 

PRIOR co~JGREssrcNAL It-;TEREs1' BY= rt!-· -y7 v 1 , • 
7 , I 

I 

CONGRESSIONAL. }iOTIFICATION TO: 

, } I f . (}! /~1. 1/ !j·) ~,....., 
Senator's Nar::e, Party and Extension: , h/~1 :+ 1.11,{c· /<\' ~<.. '\ J..,.~ 

Senator's Na~e, Party and . -~ l ,/J f., I ·"') . ,) ~; L !)../ 
Extension: . J..:nc /i ( k'i: ~Jr , k / -y-. ~· 7 / :1 J/ f /" }.r-- -

ar.d Ex tens ion . .;-z ~; /\!{/. '· ",.); r ( ,:;_; ) ·, XJ g5s; 
~v , /J I ,, , / 1 ) c· ~ · 
~~a- Exte:.sion / 'f<5>(lt1-,..·7 M :7~'°.<1· r (/) ,.r 7 ZJ::_ // 

. . ,, , J :> 

Repr~sentact&) s/}~ ;;,~y 

Representative's Name, Party 

UMTt\ F 101 

Representative's Name, Party and Extcnsicn: 
. I/I~' . I (/ ' Jfji 11. ... 7!-.. 

vt! d/.. !/0 2 .. ~ ~Cl-//~ 
(/1 ;,bf t 7~-H~ ~ 0 • - n , ffli-L<-e. 11:1;-~ 

VJ{ JU.tw V/-'1( ;:J X r -. __,,..,j~ 
• ,_ '} L'il e;dlr~(>_ zvt;(iif /,t)?) 

)l ~r~- {2 /J ~ ~ r· 
~l.i.,, .L{Y- · _1 
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Contact: Joe Marshall 
Phone: (282} 426-4043 

The U.S. Department of Transportation's Urban Mass 

Transportation Administrator, Robert E. Patricelli, today 

announced a $5,087,560 grant to Charlotte, North Caro-

lina to assist in the public acquisition of the privately 

owned City Coach Lines, Inc. 

"For the past two years the city of Charlotte has 
leased public transportation facilities with an option to 
acquire the private operator," Patricelli said. "The 
public acq~isition of the system will allow the city to 
upgrade equipment and expand its commitment to public 
transportation in Charlotte. We are pleased to be able 
to assist Charlotte in its initiative to improve public 
transportation." 

The ~rant also helps to purchase 34 new 45-passenge r 
transit coaches, two vans, a two-way radio communication 
system, fareboxes, passenger shelters and related equip-
ment. The two vans are being specially equipped to accommodate 
handicapped and elderly persons. 

The 34 new coaches are needed to replace obsolete buses, 
up to 25 years old, being acquired from the private operator. 
In addition, another 34 coaches will be refurbished as part of 
the 86-bus fleet improvement program. 

The City of Charlotte is providing the local one-fjfth 
share of the total project cost through general obligation 
bonds. 

- 0 -

A local source of information is Mr. David Burkha 
City Manager, 600 East Trade Street,_ Charlotte, ~orth Ca 
ina 28202, (704) 374-2241. (UMTA Project No. NC-03-0009) 

• 
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. , SUP,1ECT: 

F'ROI·l: 

TO: 

• 

Associate J\<lministr;itor - Office of Capital Assistance 

Director of Publ ic 1,ffa:i.rs, S-80 
Director of Public Affairs, UPA-1 

.... I I . r; i Ei 
" I I • '- ' [ 

L sl 

The following ccntract or grant is proposed for award:·.: .::. ,-.: · .. ·' ' · 

AO:-~rnISTEP.£D B°V: .. 

NA!'.E/l;ODRESS OF Cm!TRACTO!i. or: GRJ:.J~TEE: 

Mr. David Bur}:hal ter 
City .'-lanager ---------------------------

City of Charlotte 
600 t~IST"ll'"c.R~~--stl~c~e"-="-----------------~--~-~ 
Charlotte, Nort h Carolina 28202 

~------------------~--~--

Contractor or Gr~ntee Contact for Further Information: (The contact should 
be the Contractor's or Grantee's public information officer.) 

Name/Title: Mr. David Burkhalter 

Phone: ( 70~ 374-2241 

Amount:$ S ,._0_8_7_,_,_5_6_0_~-- Amo\mt Previously · Obligated: 

Source(s} of Local Share: general obligation bonds 

SUM..'1AR'~· OF \iORK TO BE PERFOR;-'.ED: (Include enough information to clearly 
des~ribe the work to be done . In addition, attach the detailed copy of the 
statement of work): 

Acquisition of private ODr;rator, 36 buses (2 specially equipped), 

. spare conmonent.s, t1·:0-way COiiTITILmication system, office and 

maintenance equi1'ncnt, scrn_cc vehicles, fareboxes, shelters, 

benches , and s1~i1s . 

UMT/\ F 101 Pu.90 1 of 2 
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PROJECT 'Jr'2ICEi-! AND E/.TE!ISIOt~: Gcorgc/i·li.tchell X62785 

WILL Tllf. CQt.!T?J..C'I' OR GRJ>!lT INCLUDE R & D Fm ms? NO 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IF A C:rn!TP.ACT - -

A. 7'.DVERTIS::::D OR NEGOTIATED? 

B. co:-lPETI:'I'lE OR SOLE SOURCE? 
{If sole source, attach justification) 
(If competitive , identify by attach~ent the bidders or offerer~ 
and their prcr,osed prices. If a technical evaluation was 
required , also identify offerers determined to be capnble of 
performing the required work.) 

C. IS AWARD ':':'O BE l-'JillE TO THE LOW BIDDER, OR TO THE LOW OFFEROR CETER:·::::ED 
TO BE G...?f..ELE OF FERFORHING THE WORK? 

(If award is net being made to such a low bidder or offerer, 
atta=h a justification for the proposed award.) 

D. HAS A. PRO?EST Jl.GAINST AWJl.RD BEEN FILED, OR IS ONE EXPECTED TO 3E 
FILED? 

(If affirmative, submit details on an attachment) 

A. Include as an attachment information on the grantee's capability tc 
administer the grant, e.g., results of pre-grant award surveys,~ 
prior ex?erience in handling Federal funds, results of recent 
audits, etc. 

PRIOR co~:GRESSIO~~AL INTEREST BY: 

CONGRESSIONAL NOTIFICATION TO: 

Senator's Na~e, Party and Extension: 

Non 
\ 1 
i 

Senator's Nace, Party and Extension: Robert B. f\forgan (D) X431S4 

Repre.sen tati\·e ' s Party and Extension: James G. ~brtin (R) X51076 
/~ oa'-' IWrj(A} - \ Representati\"e 1 s Name, Party and Extension: 

I 

Representative ' s Name, Party and 
i 

f 

Extension: / 

llMTA F 101 Page 2 of 2 
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Contact: Joe Marshall 
Phone: (202) 426-4043 

A $1,410,816 Urban Mass Transportation Administration 

(UMTA) grant to help purchase a fleet of 25 new buses for 

the Waterbury, Connecticut Transit System was announced today by 

Robert E. Patricelli, UMTA Administrator. 

The award was made to the Connecticut Department of 
Transportation for operation by Waterbury's North East Trans
portation Company. 

Patricelli noted that most of the buses in operation are 
over 19 years old, and costly to maintain. "I am pleased," 
Patricelli said, "that we can help provide improved service and 
add to the comfort of the many passengers who have strongly 
supported mass transit in Waterbury. 

The new diese l-powered, air-conditioned buses will b e 
designed to facilitate t heir use by handicapped and elderly 
patrons. Padded stanchions, non-skid f looring and special 
lighting at e ntrances and exits are expected to improve access 
to the buses for many older persons. 

In addition to the new replaceme nt buses , new fare boxes 
arid spare e ngine parts ~lso are being bought. 

The Connecticut Department o f Transportation is providing 
the local one -fifth share of the project cost from state bonds. 

-- 0 --
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Additional local information · is available from Mr. John 
Sullivan, Federal Aid Coordinator, Connecticut Department 
of Transportation, 24 Wolcott Hill Road, Wethersfield, Conne
cticut 06109, (203) 566-2600. (UMTA Project No . . CT-03-
0014) . 
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'l'O: Dirf.!ctor 0:= PuLJ. ic rJ fi, i -rs , !..>-80 
Din:ctor cf Pi.:bli.c f ,f::'<d r ~; , 1.;:·1,-1 

CT-03--CO l 4 

Urban lias s Transpc. rt .:;tion ft.dr:1 i n i s tra ti on 

Mr. J~~es F. Shu;rue 
Coni:i1i s s i cri~1~ 

·-co~c1cl;t-G-·e_p_a-d.rnenfof-ft·ansporta ffon 
24 Wolcott Hill Road 
V. O .u:-a·.-:e_i __ -f~,------·-------
Wethersfi e 1 d, Connecticut 06109 

Contr~ctor or Grantee Contact fer Further l~for~~tiG~: (Tha contact 
be the ContrD.ctor. 1 s o:: Grantee; ' s public ii:for::.:i.ticn o ff icer.) 

Name/Title : 

11..;""nount : Sl!1JD..- 81 t.~; __ -0-

Source(~) of Loc~l Share : St&te f3onds 

S l-- r~, 1 ,'l ··- ...... --

SU:·L'iAR; OF \-IOHK 'l'O BE PERFOF..:•'.Efl : {Inc lt:.de er:o;.igh ir.:orn10.tion to cleu.rly 
describ0. the v:ork to be done. In addition , attc!Ch tr,e dct.::.iled copy of tr.c 
statement of work): 

Purchase 25 31-35 Dassenger air-condi tiored diesel buses 
~~~~~~~~-~~~~~ 

Purchase 25 registering fare boxes, 2 s~are vaults , and 2 receivers 

Purchase spare co~Jonents 

PLJ\CE ( !~ ) OF PEiZFO l'..'.·!,'\'.:CE: 

l):-;'.i'i\ F lUl 
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\lILL 'l'i!:: CG::·.:TJ.C:'.i' CR G:' ... 7-:lT r:; c Lcc;::: R [. f) rt:::o:-:7 

IF 1. co:rrnJ\CT - -

B. cc,:.;r>r:7r':~ }_ \.7r o~"<. stJr. .. ~; ~:c:;_::·~cs? 

(If sulc sou~:cC;, <;".:.tc:..ch jus ~ ~::icitio:-.) - -

(If c: c.·• - ~·,.:: ti.tiv 0 ~, ic>·ntif~· ::.. j' cittc::chr.-.::::-it the bicc!c rs or offe::-;::.rs 

and th(; i_ !"." pre~:- ~~·~ c d r·::- i.C L! S. ! f a tcchn.i C.J l. c..: ·~" i.:.l t! -:.. ~ i c:.n ·~·:cJ.S 

re:quin~ d, 3.lso ic1 c ;:'.:ify 0ffe:rors detcrminc·d to be cd;:1llbl~ cf 

pcrfc:rTing U:c rccr:..:ire:d v:or'.:.) 

c. IS n:J>,?D 70 l!E !-~'-DE TO ':C'!:F.: Lm? EIDDE?. , OR TO 'I"I IE Lml O?FEROR D=:T~?:-~r::ED 

TO BE Ci\~? l~ i : L:-: o;: FEfU:'O~·!I~:G 'rHE \·~()?..!~? 

{If a~ard is net being made to sbch a low bidder er offerer, 

attach a justification for the prcposed award.} 

D. 1il>S A PRC'I':SST l.Gl\INST MiARD BEE~! FILED, OR IS O::E EXPECTED TO EE 

I'ILCD? l 
(If cd:finutivc, su!J;.-.1it C.<::tli.J..ls on tin at:t2.ci:~.:ent) 

IF A GR:cr - -

l\ • . Include <i s Cli"\ utt.:!.ch;:cent info:-r..c.tic:1 C;1 the 9rantec' s c::tp<l.bilit.'.;\ tc 

uc1mi:1i.st,..:!r tl i8 <;r2 .. nt, e.g., result::; of pi~c-gr2 nr.. ;.n·1arcl sur...,•eys, 

p:rio!: e: :-:~>.":! ri -:-nce in h21:dling :ci<:: i: a. l ft:nds, res '-llts of recen t. 

nuditf;, etc. 

PRIOR cc:~~RESSlo::;,L rnTEREST BY: Hone 
' ' 

I 
co:·lG?..ESS!Q;~.~~- ~:OTIFICATIC~~ 'I'O: 

• 
Scn<ttor's Na::-.c, Party and Extension: Jl.brahar.i A. Ribtt;coff (D) 224 -2823 

Senator's l<ah".c, Party and Extension: Lo-.·1ell P. \!eicker (R) 224-40:+1 

Reprcscn~ at ivc 's Nanc, 

F e p :r e ::':) :-1 L:t i.'.·2 1 s t: :~ ::'.t?, Po.rty ru-:d E:': t ens ion: / 

()Ji. ~! -Ja Je '1/lf ~£_ -
5c~~- ~·· 

. d y ./d ;.s7) <: 
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c.L. 

• 
DEP/d< J f.i t·_ 1-; 1 ui- r1L1,L 111. t.uu"--" "'--'"· .. , .. ..., •• L- '-• "' · ~ 

OFF I C E OF I HE srcrn:: T ,<..R Y 

5.' :L() 

D3te :~pril 29 , 197 

Office or A.1yo:ocy A"·a:·diug Contrac t . O:!:" Grnn~ :_Publ ic; __ )jeg_J._t~s_enr i ce 

·:.· National Inst . of Health 
:·. - .. 

.Rec:pi ent: 

Locetio~: 

Fred Hutch.insori- c~ncer 
Resc3::cch . Centc·r 

Seattle , ·W~shinaton 
.-:' · 

. -". 

Tote l Proj ec t Cos t: 

~·rpose eca Erie~ De~cription: 

·-

Re.rr.~r}:s : 

-:-tr 

This grant is for f ixed equipment 

and construction to comp lete t he 

shel l space on the sixth f loor of 
the Cancer Research Building . 

JI ' / I ) (' 6 // · -
'-7,, :/ I , ,., v ..,>_ (..\Z{(..'-,.- .-,z_..// _ 
( 1 -/ ,((_ <...-.c 1i J/.Y.-
~ -- - .~ 

Wi~li~m S. Ba ll e nge r ·,;) 

Deputy Assistant Secre t a ry 
ior CongressioDE-1 Lieison. 

Extension Staff Fcrson Ta~ic.z Ca ll 

------ -------·-------------------

.-: c-:::. . 

:C. c~ -- ----------- -

Se:::. . -___ Mg _g D.!J.S...o..n.___ ______ ...::D=---------

sen . _ _ J_a_ c ks o:...:n_.:_ __ 



NO.U:>NIHSVM 

3SnOH 31.IHM 3Hl. 



. . 

.-

DATE RECEiVED: 

DATE OF AHARD: 
ST fl.TE: Ut( 

NEV! 

CALL 

I I 

I I 

• 

RENEWAL I I 
MAIL I I 

SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary) 
l. 

Spoke to --------------Time, Date ------------2 . 

Spoke to -------------Time, Date ------------(continue on back if r.ecessary) </3« I /er<2 J 

cm~GRESSMAN: 

l. (G) 
Spake to / '!. 5 '-f 3-f 
Time, oat-e ==1=z=~=q====#=:='-/=~====== 

I ~ (!czliCl-?< . 

M.l\ILED -- Date 

\.JHITE HOUSE 

INITIP..LS 

i 
i 
I 



~~/=-~~-~----·------~---~--~-...._.._·~----~------·-~------~~ ~ _.._,·,tO !. ·,., ,r 

I 
"" ;(':::\ .,._ U.S . ENVIROr,r,H': f·ITAL PROTECTION' AGEN:::Y 

.>' E,{ ~ ''i WASHINSTON, D. C. 204GO 

~ §._~12,,} NOTIFICATIGr~ OF GRAfH AWARD ACTION-Construction 
'4-<..... ·::-"' 

'<; ,., .,v (Nntc: A\\'arcls are s11!Jje<'I ro d~cli•w ti:m by apµ.'ica111} 

1 . CPA Of'i' IC[ Of- LEGISLATIQr,; cot.TACT llTLEf'HO ~JE 2 . Gi~A N T AGF~EEMENT/AMENDU!ENT TO 13E MAILED TO Ai'? i..ICJ'.i 
(202) 755-0488 ON OR AFTER Ca=ol Finch 5/5/76 

~3-.-,-s-s_u_:_r,-G-O_F_F_l_C_E ____________ _,_ _________ _ 

EPA, Water D~vision 
Region III, Philn., Pa. 

--------------------6. COMMV: !TY REP OR P i~OJ DIRECTOR (Name, Tille, Te/epilOt:C) 

Kc;::ncth D. Bradshaw 
City· l·f.2.nager 
703/263-5091 

4. LOG NUMBER 5. DATE OF AWARD 

Three-C-281 l~/28/76 
7. GRANTEE {Xame, Strt>e t, City, Srate . ZIP Code, County. Cong. Di.!A.) 

City of Clifton Forge 
City Hall 
Clifton Forge 
VA 24lf22 
Allegheany County 
Cong. Dist. 06 

8. PROJECT LOCATION (Areasim:Jccled by projelt) 9. GRANTEE TYPE 

CITY/PLAC E COUNTY STATE CONGi'l ESSIONAL DISTRICT 

City 

13. Vt:NDOR CODE 

10. co;..~: ;;'. :.l lTY ?OPULATION 11. Flf::L0(1f' .SC!ENCE 12. PROJECT STEP 

.5,453 < ....... ?)./ •... / -III 
a------ --------------"-------"'--'-'"-'--...;..:.------- l'"""CL:.C"::.~~k24! . .. ;;:; ~;Si ~c:Msnn::a:W3iitdet" -~ 1di;t- "! 
14. EPA CC.\!T,\CT FO R P'10J[CT IN FORMATION (Ncme, Ti;/e, T e!epilollej 

John ~echita, Jr . , Chief 
Gra::-itf; Administration Branch 

. 215 i597-9873 

·------------------~ 

~ i 5. GR 1'., ~JT NUMBER 1· 16. TYPE O F GRANT ACTION 

~ C-510355-01-2 Increase 

. ;:-;~i"e8'~~1~~~-= 

2 0. GR ANT MAK ING AUTHORITY {P.L. Title, Section) 

Adc~.~icns nn~ rncdificnti cns to an e}:isting se1,,age treatment plant and construction. of 
with for ce 

ACCOUNT NO. 

• 



• 

.-

DATE RECEIVED: 

DATE OF AHARD: 

STATE: P0t 
AMOUNT: 

NE\>! I I 

CALL · I I 

• 

Lf -d-C; -!h 
-v- -'A ~ 7 ~ 

RENH!AL I I 

MAIL I I 

SENATORS: 

' 1. 

(continue on back if necessary) 

S~C~) 
Spoke to -------------

·. 

Time, Date ------------

2. 

Spoke to -------------

Time, Date ---- --------

CONGRESSMAN: . (continue on bac'< if necessary) 

l. ([7) 
Spoke to 

Time, Date 

MAILED -- Date 

WHITE HOUSE 

INITIALS .,;. I~. 

I 
i 
I 



• --l .. 

~ L.__F-r.u<'~---·-- ---·------·-·-----------~~----~--~~~-~-~-------.--~'?:1~--~-----~--~·''4''1:.;) ~' ... ·,.;· 

;- D \ 
~ \."'-" :fJ :; 
i.:~~;4 

'(-'°"•':of( l·•·r·."r..;;•~ . , 

U .S. ENVIRO~Hl.ENTAL Pl~OTECTION AGEt.JCY 
W ASH l:!G TO:!. D. C. 20460 

NOT!FiCATIOi·~ rn= GFlAi'JT i'.~'!Af1D ACT!Oi,J-Construction 
(Note': A1·:r:rJ~ ere su!Jji>1·1 111 J <cii11r.1hn h 1· c11p.'fc:m1j 

i. f:PA c:.:r:!CE OF LEGISLATION car.TACT I TE u:PH')~!E 12. Cl~A :,n t-.GPt.:Er.'EfH/J\MEND:/,i..:NT TO GE MAIL[;) TO APPLICt..'·; 

Carol Finch (202) 755-0483 Oi•; OR Af- !EH 

515176 
3. ISSUl£'!G OFF!CE 4. LOG NUc.rnER S. DATE OF A•·u,R\J -

I EPA , \·:ater Division 
I 

Region EI, Phila., Pa . li.128 17() 
. Threc:- C·-27 3 ! 
'.3. co:.~1.-.U:--l!TY i":t:r' Oil PRO J C !P.[Cl CR (.Yame, Tille, Telephone} 7 . GRANTEE (.\'amc, S:rcet, Cit)', StGte, ZIP Code, Cow: ty, Con;;. Di;!./ 

i Salva tor;;; T Cordaro North Lordonderry Tc~;r..ship Authority .J • 

• Chairm2n I P. o. Box 307 ' I 717 /272-3051 Palr::yra 
' 

t 

Pennsylvania I 
I 17078 

I Lebanon County 
Cor.?-:. Dist . 17 

1~- PROJECT LOCAT IOf\! (Areas impr:crrd /J; projrc· r) 9. GRANTEE TY?E 

C ITY/DLACE COUNTY ST Al E I CONGnESSIO<-;AL DiSTRICT 

' .Authority f • t 
~ 

I 
13. V ENDOR CODE I • 

f 11. r: l~LD OF $Cl ::.i~~..:t: . . 110. COM:\;1Ui-ilrTY POPULATION I 12. PROJECT ST:OP 

> 2 t•CO I UT . • I ·----l~--.·.!.~~;.",!1l~~~~_..;;-;~..:......~ 
J14. EPA CON -:-.\CT FOR PROJECT ;N FOR:v!ATIO;J -~\'air;c, Til!e, T~lrp.'to1:2 ) ~ 15. GRAr.T i'1U~v'1i3!::R i 15. TYPE OF GRA:>!T ACT:Q:, 

! Hr • .Jc'.!:i i .I,1chita ~ Jr . > Chief :; C-42C812-·0l-0 I New 
• Grant:: A::2::: ::i.r;.is tr .:=.::.!.or_ Brar1ch ~ " I ,t .;::'~!""':-... :·.-:::::.:~"':l."".i:~'!!'"in-~s..~~~~·-.. ~~~-=-'!:'"""-~~-: ~-t .:.~'""'t'~-.,:;,"-.-~ ....... -:. l 2J.5/.SS7-:JQ73 111 . ~s~: :.:.:;..,. ~ ·,: ~::::'.J ··· .. !-1:3 ':'UuG<:1 -f-::E1-··D 

l 1------·------'-~--:~ 9. G"1!\r·!T p;.. -::,:,".'.;'.'. 120. G R,_, r--: T i\/:,'.1Kl;\;G AUTHOR;T',- (P.L. 'J'itlc, Scc;ic nj 

! Co:l.:tl:t::ti,:rl Cr.:: .-1!'::..; :Ee::- i;.::['tf: .. ::-:.ts:.- T::-2.:~::·:.:-,t: . ' i ci-o.\ ?L·.:r .. :"'"' :;t.,. 65. l:.18 1 :cT~!_s ___ ~:.2=.S_,...= ~'_..,_ S.2.C_..__2n1 ~-.r-~~-x.~~~~-
i.~\=! FORf\iER ,..;.','.A::t U j ;_2. -!·.o:.i·~L---:~~~-=-~-= c~0·----- - ;=5. ,F"CF,;\·ER E ·_\c;!S:-E COST ~26. FOR!' .. :E..R P.'v>'ARD 
,., . c: . ·~ 3 E 
;';-·5,:.2_-----:::---,=·· '.> !L:c1s 0 ;? $ o'=-------;();:: 11 HIS A c.:.• •'-' . ··.:---"":;;"-· -·:-·" ,; !·_:- ·= _--,:;~~·,:---·-······ ·- - :~9 'C; '-"::·~::: : N ELIG ISLE COST ~A THIS ACTIQ,: !:''.-'.,~ 1.:"· ' '-'iA Lc :;Tis Q ~A $ J 8_-,~.720 ; ;'L~,., · - --- ··--·------ ·- - -- iR ;______ ~M - ~ p~s I Ar.:ENQ ;::.::; ~ ..,TAL r:: ..... :...: <'..:>: ... ,. -' ..... <· ,i :Co:, ., ...... :.:: 1,cu:::t::: :::·~ · ELIGi8LE C03T ~T AME:f•E}':::G TOTAL 
1 I lj ;-; ~--· S ----- ~ ·~--------- ----r~ _____ ___ ____ J_ Is ?. .~i_8,_3.frJL_ __ o.;,~"""'~S;~-=~~-:r::Ji1 ~; l?D-~ 
~:?7 . r:';{0Jt:C..1 Ti TL_:: Ai~U D E~~c~::·::V!" l 

;:.:o.OTH '.:: :-0 · · /'"!'.T ION . 

-------· 
~ 4~ 1 

/'._- 7f fi364JJt.;E-.:.:l.&. 

O BJ CL [ __ 0_3_:..._~_:..-:;_A<.1T 
I 

l l 1 -:! 
. ·--, 

i ! 
~.._.-.-.. ...-.-~-- _.._~,~~~k~--e-



t. 

.• 

DATE RECEIVED: 

DATE OF AHARD: 

STATE: J C1 
AMOUNT: 

CALL 

I 1. 

I I 

• 

4- -c?1 - 7l 
'--f ~;;t - 7 (, 

RENEWAL I I 

MAIL I I 

SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary) 

1. 

Spoke to -------------
Time, Date ------------
2. 

Spoke to -------------
Ti me , Date ------------

CONGRESSM.ll.N: (continue on back if necessary) 

1. ($) UJ , c ~Ci ~J,,d(o ) ! 
Spoke to Do-. [Jfh,,. ·, ~ ( 5) ,eV1 // 
Time, Date '/h 9 ./.' 

1.mITE HOUSE I I 

rnIT IALS 

0 



•v 

U.S. ENVIRO W,\t:r;TAL PROTE CTIOl-1 AGENCY 

w,c..s ~. 1:-:GTO''· D. c . 204GO 

NOTIFICATION OF GRA~JT AW~.RD ACTION-Construction 

. EPA OH· ICE OF L EGISL/,TION car.TACT I TELl:PHOl~E 2. GRAl·H J\GREEME<<T, Al•:;:~;DM:O;·!T TO CE l·JIAILED TO /,PPLICANl 
ON OR AFTER 

Carol Finch (202) 755-0438 5/5/76 
J. ISSUING OFFICE 4. LOG NUMBER 5 . D A TE OF AWARD 

EPA, 1·~ater Divis ion : 

Reg inn III, Phi la. , Ps. • Three-C-282 4/28/76 
"i . COMMUNITY HEP OR PROJ DI I< ECTOR (!\ame, Title, T e/eplto11cj 7. GRANTEE (Name, Stree t, Ciry, Ste.le, ZIP Code, County, Con:;. Dist.) 

R. F '. Grant Henry County Public Service District 

Executive Director 242 Franklin Street 
Harti!lsville 
VA 24112 
Henry County 
Cong. Dist. 06 

3. PROJECT LOCAT ION (Areas impacted by prafcr. rJ 9. G RANTEE TYPE 

C ITY/PLACE COUNTY STATE CO N GRESSIONAL D ISTRICT 

Public Ser. Auth . 

13. VENDOR CODE 

1 0. COMM U :-<ITY POPULATION 11 FIELD OF SCI ENC2 ·: '> i2. PROJECT STl:OP 
1,,,. 

29,000 .___,,._ T_;,,.U~_,,,,,~-=--=--> .• c:~~ 
14 . EPA CO t, TACT FOR PR OJECT INFORMATION (Name, 1"itle, Tc/eplw11e} 

John Hachito., Jr. , Chie f 
Grants Administration Bran.ch 
215/597-9873 

' . 

~ i5. GRANT NUMBER 

'
:·; 1·r~::~0T-~~r~~~~=2 £ •. ~~·-
•• • ""tv~~\J . t. , _.._ _ 

. . .. 

1
16. TY?E OF GRANT J'..CTION 

Increase 

., ... 
' :::,: . .., .. 

9. GRANT PROGil.~.~/. 20. GRA, T M A K!:-.JG AUTHORITY [P.L. TH/e, Sectio:rj 

Constructinn Grants for 'ifo.ste\·:ater 'l'reatrr.s;:it 
CFDA Pro;•an1 -"o. 66. 418 Horl::.s L __ _,,8~l~:-_6~6~C'----------~ ~~ 

;{\:f i::oRr,~ER .;v1ARD =f 2. T.OIAL :>RO,JECT :::•.)$"'." _ . _ J;s.
1

1 FOR:\~ER E~1G~6L-E ccsT 1:::;· FORMEf\ AWARD 

i"cj~ · , · ·. · -.. · , . 1::. c s 3,ssj,100 ~p s i 776.eso 
CF -.l H:S ACTION . 3--:-'fo"'f;,'.'-- siJS(;E.T C'):,;r~---1~¥ 11 CHANGE IN ELIG>SLE COST ~A TH IS ACTION 

!n.~s · · .·, · .'· .· · 1?T1s 4 00? ~on IA s i 1oi- 68n 
" . . '~ ' - ,~ '-' ~M , _ ~ ' ) 

~f I As •.-iEND C:D TOT/-\L -- j2".llJi:<E xPr:imEa r·Filo;;-Y8. aAL. ~ 'i cur< RENT ELIGIBLE cosT ~T At,1ENDED TOT.C\L 

---------------'-'-:s.'--------'·_· .. ""'_. :_··--~-- ! s 7 , 5 5 §_,_ODO L_.,,..,.s 2 ~&°LR_,,? ::Q__ 
27. PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTION 

Construction of interc2.pt:!.ng sewer> t~·:o pun:pir:.s stat.ions i;dth force ~ins and a 

seconda!'y ty-pe s ewage trcut:::.ent plant . 

28. 8 THER INFORMATION 

29 . 
PRc~-;f;,.-.'-'-\~---1_-c-•.-:c_N_T ___ I_. -~-v---A-r-,-. 1-,oi· t-~ 

FLf..587 
1\Ll..5CS 

I 
I 

71 
72 

---
!/\TIO N 

l.03 .2 
lOJ. 2 

FISC:\L [J u.TA 

. DOCU~~NfCCNTPOL NO . /\CCOt..:NT NO. OBJ CL 

! 

VlC084 S587035BV5 41.11 
VLC035 S588035i3\'5 41.11 

t 

• 

OE.L.IG .'\MT 

121,760 
97~ ,920 



I -

.· 

DATE RECEIVED: 

DATE OF Ai·lARD: 

STATE~· 
AMOUNT: 

NHl I I 

CALL · I I 

• 

t_f-S{ct - ?t 
if-~ ?{ <J - 1 G,, 

RENn!AL I I 

MAIL I I 

SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary) 

Spoke to -------------

Time, Date ------------
2 · ~h lC~ fcPv (e_) 
Spoke to -------------

Time, Date ------------

I 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 

' I 
(continue on bac~ if r.ecessary) Y a--frz 1tl(D) I µ._,J_.1*_ 

. /( 5"r".'i' I 

.;/ q \ 

CONGRESSMAN: 

1.[~) 
Spoke to 

Time, Date \ 
I 

\~HITE HOUSE I I 

INITIALS (). /J. 

-- ... - --- -~ --· -

.. 



-~ 

• 

U.S. ENVIROi'H,1C NTJ\L PP.OTECTION ,AG.ENCY 
WASH\rJGTO'J . D C. /.Q,tGO 

NOTIFICATION OF GRMH .A.\·.'.C. RD ACTlON-Con~truction 
(:\"011:: 11\':artls r.re s:1J,/cct tn d~, li1:::tio 11 by ap11.'irr.11r} 

. ::: A ) I ~ r L · G ISLATION car·. ?""ACT T E L EPHONE 2. GRA~;T A G?.EEt.r.GNTiA\1E O~,~Ei\!T TO Li 1AIL - TO / ,;.;PLI CAo' I I E ti.' ED 
Carol Finch (202) 755-0t:-83 o :~ OR AFTER 

5/5/76 
3. I SS Ul ~:c; O!"FiCE 

4. LOG NUMaER 5. DATE OF AWAR D 
EPA, Hater· Division 
Region III, Phila., Pa. Three-C-271 4/28/76 

13. COl~ '.'it.J;,>rY RE:P OR PROJ DIRf:CTOR (Nume, 1it/e, Telepl1 011ej 7, G RANTEE (Name, StreCi, Ciry, Sr-.:re. ZIP Cod e, Cawuy, Cong. Dis~.} I Nicl:olas J. Desantis Birdsboro ~-~unicipal Authority 
Chainr.c.n Borough I-Tall 
215/582-4450 Bircisboro 

I PA .. 
19508 
Berks Co. 
Cong. Dist. 06 

8. PROJECT LOCATION (An•as i mpacced i;_; · pro.'~c r) 9. GRANT EE TYP E 

CITY/PLACE COUNTY STATE 

F=·'""'TY eoeULAT<ON l .;y= l ~ LG QI= SCIENCE 

5,869 '. 
' ' 

11 4. EPA CONTACT FOS PROJECT lr~FORMAT I ON (Name, T ir!e, 1 'eiepilone) 
John Machita Jr. Ch:Le f ' ' Grants Administration Branch 

-215 / 5 9 7-9 s 7 3 

27. PROJ ECT T IT L E AND D ESCRI PT I O N 

The ~roj e ct eons i s ts of the upgro.cl:bg and 
inte::ceptor c.r..<l purc.p i!'.g station. 

i2S. OTHE~ I NFORMl'.\T ION 

co~~GR E.SS IC>NAL DtSTRICT 

Municipal Authod 

13. VENDOR CODE 

12. PROJECT STEP 

~II · 
, ~,;.~Jr~!::'t!:""T'iEJr==.,-aZVT"""'".r~_;~~- -· .. --~-:.'-~~~~ i; 15. GR ..S.i ..;T NUlv'lB E R '16. TY PE OF GRl-.NT ACTION 

C-420822-01-0 Kew 

20. GRANT MAKING ,.,.UTt-<OR !TY (?.L. Ti tle, Sec ri '.J1: } 

of e:d ;; ting 

l F ISCAL. ~.:·:"!', I PRc-,.:-,,-, r;-,f'.-,-.11-E_L_G_\-.:~--NT-, --r:-~-, ---A-F-,r-1-~-0-,,-1,-· ,-.c1_T_1_o_N ___ D_o_ c_L_.1 r._1_c_~;-1-c--o-i~-· .-i ;·. -. -..:-:_-,-N~--F~i::~- .:i r. ~~~---- .. 

i 
~ 
~ 

75 
76 

68:-'..0103.6 
65};0 103 . 7 

L--~-----..;...._-

P5Cl00 
PGOlOl 

I 
I ] . . I 
, . , J. ~ i ": s sg , .. 
4i . J··· ~(0, ~' 2 . 



i . 

I 
I 
l . 
I 
i 

DATE RECEIVED: 

DATE OF A\·JARD: 

STATE: J0 
Jl.MOUNT: 

NEVI 

CALL 

I I 

I I 

• 

RENEWAL I I 

MAIL I I 
SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary) 

1. . <?!>Cf rd 
Spoke to -------------
Ti me, Date ------------
2. 

Spoke to -------------
Time , Date ------------

CONGRESSMJl.N: (continue on back if necessary) 

1. (J {) ) 

WHITE HOUSE I I 

IiHTU1LS v.u.. 



-

0 , . , "'( 

~ '_j... . ..::.J_,j' 

< ..... ,..;, "'•'J' tr.:,·· 

U. ·S. ENVIRONMENTA L PROTECTION AGE:r~C Y 

WASHINGTO N . D . c. 20460 

NOTIFICATIO N OF GRANT A'.'iAR D ACTlmJ-Constrnction 

(Ao t f : .. 1·.,·ards are .rnl•jcc; to J.:di1~atirm !•v app:icai;t) 

1. EPA Oi- FI CE OF L E G I ' LATIO:~ co :. TACT -(202i755-0488 IT "L-~'"' "r· - 2. GR ;.\NT AG REEfl.1E :·!T/AMEND>·!. EN T TO BE M ".i LED T O APPLICAI 

Carol 
ON OR AFTER 

'l/S/76 Finch 
3 . ISSUING OFFICE CUMBefi 5. DATE OF AWARD 

EPA, Hater Di Vision 
R8gion III, Phila . , Pa. nre2-C-?. 7'l 4.L2!ilZ6. 

6. COM r·!. U ~<IT Y REP OR PR p J DI R ECTOR (Nam e, Tirk. Telephone) 7. GRANTEE (:Vame, Street, Cicy, S r;,1e. ZIP Code, CGu11ry, CGng. Dist.) 

J. Hamilton Lat6ert County of Fairfax 

Acting CourLty Executive 4100 Chain Bridge Road 

703/691-2536 Fairfax 
VA 
22030 

' 
Fairfax County 
ConP.: . Dist. 10 

B. PROJECT LOCA T 10 ;~ (A rcas impacted b y p •uj~cc} 
9. GRANT EE TYP;:: 

CITY/PLACE COUNT Y STATE COl·JGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

County 

13. VENDOR CODE 

10. COMMUNITY POPULATION 
. ', .._' '. :. . ... ' - · c.C: .. r·:;1;;,:o- sc· i::~ ~~ ! 12. PROJECT STEP 

212,000 l~I~~~=-...,..,.-==""= 
14. EPA CCNTACT FOR PROJECT I NFORMATION (Sam e, Ti:!c, Telepi1011 c} ;, 15. GRANT l'JU!v1 BE R 116. T YP E O F ~RA ; , r ~CT IO : ; 

I 

John Na.chi ta, Jr.~ Chief C-5104l;Q-02-0 Con tin· :.atJ_cn 

Gren ts Ldm.in:ls trat ion B::.3nch a 

215/55:'7-9873 
~~...:;.,~.,.!-~,..~~""~~~ -r::i-~-...;?."!:~~~~-:::::.-..;. 

i! . Pi10JES! i., EFHCO i :s. '3 !..JDG f:7 ? £: ?;CD 
. ! 
:: · .. : ; ... : 

1 ·. 
·:-:· : .... . . . . 

·:.::;::··. 

f 9. GRANT PRO G R A !\•l 
20 . GRANT MAKING AUTHO R !TY {P.L Title. Sec rio l!j 

Cons t ::-·.1cticn. Gr=:nts for Waste-;·:~tcr Treatr:,:.:1t 
. CFDA Progra;n No. 66. 41 8 Wo-r1· c:: cn-'illQ. ~~~-=<>-=-·'"· .,.~ 
!-..,,.,~~~~~~~~~~~~,.-~.,-~~-~~~~-~~- I ~ 

t~1F FORMER A\VARD 22;:3,().TAL PF. 01'::.CT COST .. 1;5. ,FOR MER ELIG IBLE COST ru FOR~.1 ER ;;·::ARO 

f~lg S $, ·.···., . . , ·· · l:.. c 15 Q"--------!!~ 1-S-----"'------

IO Fl-.-r-H-IS-P..-C._T_l_O_N_' -------+-2"3 .. T OTAL G L : :..· :;~T COST---;::::-:-:--1;..¥ICHANGE I N ELIG IB LE COST j A T HIS ACT ION 

~~s { '.< · . ... l~1 i 5 0 b s 14 l;OO .O:JO 

~~ A M ENDED TOTAL 2 4 . UNt X PEi\0::0 '.J i-' '1 :0R .:~:;~· · 8 AL t? :CURRENT E LIGIBLE C OST ~ T AMENDE D TOTAL 

I 
i 

s s I Is lLl_QQ_._Qfili ~ s 1 / , ~£&.Q.7 . .c_r'0 

27. PROJECT TITLE AND DESCRIPTI O N 

Construe.ti.on of t he following facili ties at the LCf.,'er Potomac Poll ution Con t :rnJ. Plc.n t

activ_<!tecl carbon treatment and r e ; ener aticn facilities, breakpo-i nt cl!.loriEliti.~u f c-,cil:'...:.::. 

chei:;ical irnndling facilities , cpera::ion ar,c Daintenance bu:Lldi.n g c:::nc~ londsc.c::.p:i.ng . 

2 6 . OTHER I N FO R .. :A TION -
t. · .. ) ~ 

' ~~ 
:> 

\.'l 
29. 

F ISCl ' L 0 . .0.TA ' ~ 

PROGRAM EL EJ,:CNT FY A Pl'RO PH IAT ION · 1 DOCUI\ E NT COi-iT ROL NO. l A CCOUNT NO. ~ O S LIG 

ABA36L1 76 68X0103. 7 V60091 6J640353~/5 41.11 l ' · {' 
'"T > . 

I 
I 

• 

---· --- ' w-·?'""7~-~J..:...- . ... .e; 1 ...-..· ...-:s...:x~r.~ .. , -,. - - -2-~~--~-



1-

• 

, I - ...:J (?, - 7'/' 
DATE RECEIVED: Lf" ~ -1 --b DATE OF AWARD: t_f ---c;) ~ - 7 C STATE: 0 re30 rJ 

· At·10UNT: 

. NEH I I 
RENEi~AL I I CALL I I MAIL I I SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary ) , · ~-I-+1e!d CeJ Spoke to ----'-----------

· <?ct G/WJ a a c~ ~j Spoke to -------------

2. 

Time, Date 
-----------~ 

. CONGRESSMAN: (continue on back if necessary) 1 (1) AGlCtrm(aJ ot~ ~ . . C3) W &vlU-ey-(0) '°""' -------Spok.e to ----r----------Tirne, Date Y H 
8 tlimLED -- Dirle ------------WHITE HOUSE I 1 

INITIALS • (.../. 



• 

U . S . ENVIRONM E NTAL PR OTE CT IOI-I i~Gt: ~jCY 
WASHING T ON, D . C . 2 04GO 

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD ACTION-Construct ion 
(,Vo te : / h rnrds are s11hjcc1 10 J<:c/ina tio n hy n11p.'ica111) 

. E i'A OFFICE or l. EG I S LATIOf~ CO L TACT 

Carol Fin~h 
-: ISSUING OFF I CE 

Region X, Seattle, WA 98101 

T E L EPHON E 

(202) 755-0488 

~UNITY RE? OR PROJ DI RECT0'1 (Nam e , Tirle , T e/epll o11e) 

Cowle.s l-~llor1 
City Engir..e.e:r 
(503) 2Li8-4114 

2. GRANT AG r~EEMENT/Af,1E~; o .'1! ENT TO BE M AI Ll.: D TO A PrUC/\N r 
ON O H A F T l.: fl 

5-5-76 
4. LOS NU MElE R 5. D A TE O F AWA RD 

TEN-C-408 4-28-76 
7. GRANTEE (Name, Stree t , Ciry, S r.:ite, ZIP Code, County, Co11g. Di.ti.) 

City of Portland 
400 S. W. Sixth Avenl!e 
Portlc.n<l 
Oregon 97204 
Multnomah County 
01 

PR O J ECT LOCATION (Areas impacted by p rvjecr) 9. GRANTE E T Y PE 

CITY/PL A C E COUNTY STATE 

0. COMMUNITY POP ULATION 

53,200 
<!.EPA CO:~TACT F OR PROJ E CT INFOR MATION (X am e, Tlf le, Teleph o nc ) 

Jackie Dailey, Ac ting Cnief 
Grants Adrrinistraticn Jranch 
(206) L1 42-1096 

I -

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Municipa l 
13. V E N DO R COD E 

12. PROJECT STEP 

3 
"-t'I">'".,,....,'* we -_...~ 

~ 15. G RANT NUM B E R i 16. TYP E Oi- GR A NT ACTION 

C-l: :tJ~34 1-01--0 1 F eH ~~~-~ ... ~~u~~=~"'::?~:_:..-!..,....>n-~ ... _ .. - 4.~ ...... --• ......... t . 

17. PR0;::r. ~:l:!t:''l ~.~0. :. r ·,a. B U DGE! P,cH,l~D .\ :•· . • 

:~ .'. .. : .. :·:~·::. :.::::;:/i.>: .·. :\=: ·~c_· _ _ _L__ .. . :- .. · _=~-------------- - - - ---•-=--=-=:-:-:=-:-:-:--::-:-:-:-=-'-: 20. GRANT MAKING AUTH O RITY (P. L. Tirlt! , Secti on} 9 . G RANT PROGRA~.'I 

HWT Construction 
CFDA Progr3m i\o. 66. 418 

2 7 . P ROJ ECT T IT L E A ND DC::SCR IPT IO N 

P.L. 92-500 

$ 

Cons truction of i n:p rovements and additions to the Tryon Creek waste treatment plant with r 
bursesent for facilities planning and design. 

2S. OTH ER INFORMATIO N 

75% Gn~nt 

29. FISCAL D A TA 

PRCX:f~N..1 E:. .. £.'\'CNT F Y A PP ROPHI AT IO N D OCU MEN T CONTROL NO. A CCO U NT NO. 03J CL O B LIG AMT 

I 

I 

ADA364 76 68X0103.7 C76516 6364103BV3 41.11 $4 ,262 »84 1 

I 
,,_~-- _,_.,_ J I ~~.%.~~ .. 

:PA F otm !i70:J· 1 t1 ( f1C v. G- / 5 ) 



i -

• 

"-----..i 

DATE RECEIVED: 

DATE OF A\·JARD: 

STATE: tJ0 
AMOUNT: 

NEVJ 

CALL 

I I 

I I 

zj ---bJ-CJ ~ 2,£, 
L/ --:;t<t-7C 

RENEWAL I I 

MAIL I I 
SENATORS: (continue on back if necessary) 

1. 

Spoke to -------------Time, Date - -----------
2. .w07 . c. s~~ J 
Spoke to -------------Time, Date ------- -----CONGRESSMAN: (continue on back if necessary) ]. CT?) ;J~ 
Spoke to {.37 /, 
Ti me , Da t-e--~-~----"---"-----S-,-, - i)--_ __._ ____ ___. _______ _ 

WHITE HOUSE I I 
INITIALS 

.. 

•. . . ... 



U.S . ENVIR()NMC.:NTAL PROTECTION AC ENCY 

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 204GO 

NOTIFICATION OF GFlANT AWARD ACTION-Construction 
(,Vote: A1rnrds are whjcci 10 decii11;; riri 11 hy cpp:icvnr) 

1 . EPA OFFICE C F LEGISLATIOi~ COLTACT 

I 
T c' "?'i0N" 2. GR"'NT AGREEMEN T / Ai, it: i-JDMEN T TO CE Mf.I LE D TO AP ? LiC; 

.(202) 75S-0488 Oi·J OR AFTER 5/5/76 
Carol Finch 

b. ISSUING.OFFICE 4. !..OG NUMBER 5. DATE OF AWJ;RO 

EPA, Water Division 
Region III, Philndel~hia, Pa. Three- C-278 4/28/76 

6. CO M ;v. UN 1 TY RE? 0 R P ROJ D !Fl EC--T-O-R-(/\-.a-1-ne-.-7-·,-1;-e-. -Te-l-ep_l_w_1_1e_j ___ _ 7 . G R Ai.JTE E (1\'ame, Stree t, City, Stare, ZIP Code , Co un;y , Cong . Disc.. 

Samuel 'i·i. Shafer 
Engineer-Director 
703/549-3381 

8. 

CITY/PLACE 

City of Alexandria Sanitation Authority 
P. O. Box 1205 
Alexnndria 
VA 22313 
Independent City 
Cong. Dist . 08 

PROJECT LOCATIO N (Areas impacted by projec t) 9 . GRAN 1 EE TYPE 

COUNTY STATE CONG RESS IONAL D ISTRICT 

San. /l..uth. 

1 3 . VENDOR CODE 

110. CO !'-.:MUN IT Y POPULATION 11.\.l ~L!J OF sc: ENCE' . .).< • 12. PROJECT STEP 

288,000 ;>· [/ III 
14. EPA CONTACt FOR PROJECT INFORMATION (Same, T1:/e, Telephone) ~::';~~BER [

0

15. T--:;:;~~"'F-G~A·:._:·.;::.2~7 
John Eachita, Jr., Chief ff C-5103C::.6-01-5 Incre.2re 

Grants Adrrinistration Br.:.nch ~"".""': ..... ~=.x:-~=-.;;.=~-""'~ .. .,.,,.=--=;r::-~_:3l"f:is="'~ "'--...'1 

, 215 I 59 7-98 73 r "'"'C' ·' _""~" , . ., I"· B"DD" ' eu;co . 

~9. GRANT f'RCG SAM 120. GRAN T MAKll':G AUTHO.,R IT Y (P.L. Titi<, Sectio n) 

Cor1.s t~ · __ ct:icn. Grr~n.ts for l·las te\.;ate.r Treat2e~1·~ 

CFOA ProgrJ:n No. 66. lJ, 18 \forks I 92-500, Sec. 201. 

b\: FOR MER A\.\'Al~D 122 TOTt\L " R ·) JECT COST 25., FOf'. i\~ ER ELIGIBLE COST i~;s;~R~J1ER AWA RD,,,.==-=-= 

~ ~. ;H" ACT> ON :3 rn "'Cc cGC T C0>T " ,• l~f ~HANG:~' ;L~~ .'a7L~0c OST ~ ~ H" ACT>O ~ 2 
' sn '

0 20 

i~ 1 
:MENDED TOTAL ;4. ~N~>'."FNDE!J i'fllCP. Y R. c;,L . 1~ ~URREr.J;:L;~~B~~0c~ST ~ :MENDED T ;T',.,,

8
L

62 
'
250 

s ____._ $ · . .· · . · : ,. -·~<.· _· __ · .___ r..LI s.:._ _ __:_7...:..2__,,c..::6-=0c.::5--'''-'7-=0-'-0'---~-'"'-s...,., ___ 5.._.4.-_. _L;.5..;.!+.;. • .;;'..?..;.7.....,0 
27. PROJ ECT T ITL E AND D ESCRI PTION 

Construction of preliminary treatnent um.i:s i;;hich include additicnal princ.ry settl:ir_g 

ta1:.ks, a new scr,.?.en and g:r-it building, yani.Kork, 2nd electriccil wcrl;::. /Uso incluC:.::s 

co"2.Btructio~ of secondar y treatment facili~ies , centrate trcatraent facilities , ad<litionoJ 
sluO.t;e cle<,rnteri ne facilit:i..es, aC:vance cl trc: 2.tL:.e:-,t and :i..ntern:ediated settling tanks. 

r-ornrn '"c"'·'" ""'" 

~ 
t 
~i__~-~~~~~~--~~---~-~--=---~~-----~--~ 
129. FISCAL D.~.T;, 

F Y l /\PPRO r>r;1 .'\T iOt'J oo::u :.: cr.;-~ c o r·!T ROL ·;0 . ACCOU~iT l~O . O~J CL oau·.:. ,C.J,~T 
~--··~~~-~-----l------~~------+---~-------4--~~-+--~-----~ 

7G I G8X0103. 7 lil.11 1,86 2 , 250 

-----···-~"-· - ..... _ ... ...,. _____ ._ ··.-.. -..... ..._.... 



. -· .--·-----·--.,.--,.- - ~ 

OH"itt.' t.i l.t'9i:!-bfr~;~ Alba 
itJq.htmt- H~;d.~t (1(.tl) /55~i3SO 

U • 5 • 0 ~ P A ti 1 f\,'1 E N if 0 F ti 0 U S 1 ~J G 
"A~JO urcBAN toraVELOPf~lE~lT 
VJASHINGiON o~c. 

D 
Community Deve l~~11~n t~B_l_o_c_k~G_r_tJ_n_t _________________ _ 

i ot ol Atnount 

t - S.anHHry sewers, solid ~a$tc_~!lt:_1\.11~ -~quJ.P.~~nt.o.-11.Wina rchul;,;,n<>~sn aorl y1:r;m:d 

bufft;!l"3r code ~n!orcemant ,~ill~r~urcsHVlltion ·of syn~&<?.&YJ~..i._ ~~k~_p.:ithg 2 t?-tt:,. 

01hu' t~9"~nde~ IC(>o\f~tioa ln"c;.\vc&. 

--~· -.. - -·- -- ~ ··---------~--~--,___ _________ _ 
• 

A~iJHir>11Qt l<1t1n1t>1>ti1..10 ~~~-~~-------

-~~---------------.- -.... ,- - -~--

, Honorable l'~ul R. Soglin 
-?fay-o-r---oi'-the--€~f Had is 01 r 
--404 City · Cv;mty--B+tig-~-----· · ·· 

• 



April 30 

HUD GRANT 

Community Development Block Grant 
Non metropolitan entitlement 

$1,325,000 

Bradford(McKean County) 

• 

For rehabilitation, public improvements, recreation, acquisition 
relocation, demol~ion and code enforcement . 

Contact: Norman D. Butts, City Manager 
City Hall 
24 Kennedy Street 
Bradford, Pennsylvania 16701 

Contact: --:(1bert Johnson f)/,,R/ 
Hugh Scott 
Richard Schweiker 

HUD to announce on May 3 



• 

UNITED STATES 
ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20545 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FRQ\1: 

SUBTIX::T: 

Date/Time Public 
Announcement: 

Date/Time Advance 
Notification: 

Dollar Arrount: 

Congressional 

- .. · r · 
' I' t \• 

The Honorable Max L. Fria:iersdorf 
Assistant to the President ~ 
H. Hollister Cantus, Director \ \ 
Office of Congressional Relations ~ 

Advanc:e Notification of Contract Award in Excess of $1 
Million to Gilbert Associates, Inc., Reading, Pennsylvania 

furrlay, May 3, 1976, A.M. 

Friday, April 30, 1976, A.M. 

$2,044,737 

District Affected.: Senator Hugh Scott, Senator Richard S. Schweiker, 
Congressman Gus Yatron I ~ ~ 

'-/ . '-I C ~~{p 
Remarks: The contract will be awarded. to provide in-dept design, 

econani.c arrl environmental engineering consultant sup
port, as well as program management, to develop clean, 
corrmercially attractive MHD (magnetohydrcrlynarnics) 
processes for converting coal to electric power. 



• 

UNITED STATES 

ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, O.C. 20545 

MEM)RANDUM 'ID: 

SUBJECT: 

Date/TinE Public 
Announcerrent: 

Date/TinE Advance 
Notification: 

[X)llar Arrount: 

Congressional 
District Affected: 

Rem-3.rks: 

, . 
. --. 

The Honorable ~..ax L. Friedersdorf~~\ 
Assistant to the President 

H. Hollister Cantus, Director ~ · 
Off ice of Congressional Relations 

Advance Notification of Contract Award in Excess 
of $1 Million to the Institute of Gas Technology , 
Chicago, Illinois 

r.bnday, May 3, 1976, A.M. 

Friday, April 30, 1976, A.M. 

/) 
~./J ·d $1,543,179 W'-'·r-

,LJ,L /flf'JL-

Senator Charles H. Percy, Senator Adlai E. Stevenson, 
Congres~ 13alph.JI. Metcalfe - / )v,_ f~A- 031~ 
4'95 -~~ 

The contract will be awarded to investigate a r apid 
hydrogenation process for converting coal to a BTX
rich synthetic rrotor fuel; and to dete:rmine the 
econanic potential and engineering feasibility of 
such a process. 



• 

UNITED STATES 

c. ~' ~a.A.Rd 
I: oo f·m. 

ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHlr~GTON, D.C. 20545 'llao 

!HDRANDU.M TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Date/Tine Public 
Announcement: 

Date/Tine Advance 
Notification: 

I:.bllar Arrount: 

Congressional 
District Affected: 

Remarks : 

.. , ..... ,!- . 
; I 

The Honorable V.1ax L. Friedersdorf 'J / 
Assistant to the President I 

H. Hollister Cantus , Director ( j } ~ 
Office of Congressional Relations'-li<l ~ 
Advance Notification of Contract Award in Excess 
of $1 Million to Westinghouse Electric Corporation, 
Pittsburgh, Peri.nsylvania 

M:>nday, May 3, 1976, A.M. 

Friday, April 30, 1976, A.M. 
' 1 

$3,334,630 r
1
t 1Y'· 

~of-v ·.rP -1 

Senator Hugh Scott, Senator Richard S. Schweiker, - ~ 
Congressman William S. Moorhead, Congressman Joseph M. 
Gaydos I lvi.. . Q. ~ ·\.. 

The Energy Research and Develq:rrent Administration 
will award a three year contract to the Westinghouse 
Electric Corporation, which will evaluate materials 
and corrq;:onent designs at its magnetohydrodynamics 
(MHD) facility in Waltz Mill, Pennsylvania. 



April 30 

HUD Grant 

Community Development Block Grant 
for Indianapolis, Indiana 

$12,993,000 

Description: To fund a comprehensive program for the development 

of a viable urban community including decent housing, a suitable 
living environment and expanded economic opportunity. Principally 
for persons of low and moderate income. 

Contact: Mayor William Hudnut, Indianapolis 

Senators: Bayh and Hartke 

Congressmen: 

HUD to announce on Monday, May 3 

• 



UNITED STATES 

ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 

WASHl~JGTON, O.C. 20545 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FRCM: 

SUBJECT: 

Date/Time Contract 
Execution: 

Date/rime Advance 
Notification: · 

Dollar Annunt: 

Congressional 
District Affected: 

Remarks: 

·.r.R '·,., 1c1 rr.r .J ti 1..,, o 

The Honorable Max L. Friedersdorf~~ 
Assistant to the President ~ J 
H. Hollister Cantus, Director 
Off ice of Congressional Relations 

Advance Notification of Contract Award in Excess of 
$1 Million to C--eneral Electric Canpany, Valley Forge 
Space Center, P.O. Box 8555, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

I'-bnday, May 3, 1976, A.M. 

? . (I() 

~~f~;J CJ . 

/ ( ;JY./ 
VV'' 

Friday, April 30, 1976, A.M. 

$2,108,769 

Senator Hugh Scott, Senator Richard S. Schweiker, 
Congressman Richard T. Schulze - ~~, )I. ij 7 & / 

The General Electric Canpany will be awarded _ a 38 rronth 
cost-plus-fixed-fee contract for evaluating the prelimi
nary technical feasibility of closed cycle non-equilibrium 
MHD p:Jwer ge,""leration using a coal fueled heat exchanger 
to heat the inert MHD (rnagnetohydrcxiynamics) working fluid. 

do 

• 




